

ARIS RUYTER

81 Camellia Avenue, Lynnwood Ridge, Pretoria, 0081 · 0836526774
aris@ruyter.co.za · <https://www.linkedin.com/in/arisruyter/>

Reliable, personable, and proactive director with over 10 years' experience in Information Technology, Property and Operations Management. With a strong willingness to learn, lead and maintain to surpass complications with advanced techniques.

EXPERIENCE

OCTOBER 2010 – PRESENT

MANAGING DIRECTOR, RUYTER ELECTRICAL AND MAINTENANCE

I built and am maintaining an effective management team, while successfully implementing company policy, through developing strategic plans and within financial constrictions to increase profit annually.

MARCH 2020 – PRESENT

DIRECTOR OF OPERATIONS, FLAMENCOAL

Through my analytical skills I developed, implemented, and controlled policies and procedures to promote profitability and ensure the company has all the resources required to meet the long- and short-term goals.

JANUARY 2017 – PRESENT

DIRECTOR, ANGELBI INVESTMENTS, CALPICH PROPERTIES AND KORDAAT EIEDOMME

Appointed to maintain, develop, and grow a complex portfolio for a sustainable future.

EDUCATION

2002-2006

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN INFORMATICS, TUT AND UNISA - INCOMPLETE

Could not complete my final semester due to financial constraints.

SKILLS

- Integrity and Honesty
- Confidence
- Good Judgment
- Intellectual Curiosity
- Communication Skills
- Exceptional Leadership

ACTIVITIES

I like to invest my time into computing, designing, prototyping and nature conservation, I love being outdoors, as well as cooking and baking and am involved with Four Paws, and Alma Charity School. I am proficient in English and Afrikaans and adore to travel.